IN RESPONSE REFER TO

§81-453
UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ACTION - Denton
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555
Cys: Dircks
August 27, 1981 Cornell
Reran
OFFICE OF THE Shapar
SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Overations
{
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary
SUBJECT: SECY~-81-453 - DIRECTOR'S ‘f AL OF 2.206

RELIEF (IN THE MATTER OF NNESSEE
VALLEY AUTHORITY)

Reference is made to SECY memorandum, to the General Counsel,
subject as above, dated August 27, 1981.

The Commission while agreeing that no review of the subject
decision is appropriate, believes that the record of the
Director's decision with respect to the tornado strike
probability should be clarified as suggested in OPE's memorandum
of August 14, 1981 (copy attached tor ready reference).

The Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation was informed of
this action by telephone on August 26, 1981.

It is requested that the staff provide the basis for the
tornado strike probability to the Office of the Secretary by
c.0.b. September 25, 1981.

Attachment:
As Stated
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Commissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
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Regulation
Chief, Docketing & Service
Branch, SECY
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